
From:, 
Walls, Erin 1(b)(6) I 
ub)(61 

To: "'Sarah Morgenthau (b)(6) 

Subject: RN: Homeland Security Advisory Council -- CVE subcommittee 

Date: 2015/11/17 17:09:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

I added this to your calendar for tomorrow 

From: Joel Meyer (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:51 PM 
To: Walls, Erin (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Homeland Security Advisory Council -- CVE subcommittee 

Hi Erin, 4:30 tomorrow is great. I'll be on my cell: (b)(6) 

Thanks, 
Joel 

On Tue, Nov 17, 2015 at 2:51 PM, Walls, Erin 

Hi Joel, 

(b)(6) wrote: 

Does tomorrow at 4:30 pm work? If so, please provide the best number where 
Sarah can reach you. 

Thanks, 

Erin 

Erin Walls 

DHS-001-452-012800



Director, Homeland Security Advisory Council 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 	
office 

cell 

From: Joel Meye (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:07 AM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah (b)(6) 

Cc: Walls, Erin  (b)(6)  

Subject: Re 

Erin kb)(6) 
Sender.[

Walls
' 

(b)(6) 

Recipient: "Sarah Morgenthau'  ("6)  

Sent Date: 2015/11/17 17:09:17 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/17 17:09:00 

DHS-001-452-012801



From. 
Walls, Erinl(b)(6) 	 1 
(b)(6) 

To: "Sarah Morgenthau' (h)(6) 

Subject: RN: Homeland Security Advisory Council -- CVE subcommittee 

Date: 2015/11/17 13:51:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Are you available after 12pm on Thursday. I know you are out of the office and 
not sure if you can take any calls. Let me know. Thanks 

From: Joel Meyer(b)(6)  
Sent: Tuesday, November  17, 2015 11:07 AM  
To: Morgenthau,  Sarah   1(b)(6)  

Cc: Walls, Erin  I(b)(6) 	 _ 
Subject: Re: Homeland Security Advisory Council -- CVE subcommittee 

Thanks for your very kind note, Sarah! 

Erin, I'm flexible tomorrow after 2:30pm or Thursday after 12pm. Are there any 
times there that work for a call? 

Best, 
Joel 

Joel T. Meyer I Senior Vice  President, Public Sector I Dataminr (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

 

On Tue, Nov 17, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Morgenthau, Sarah 
<sarah.morgenthau@hq.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Joel, I have heard great things about you and very excited that you are able to 
join the subcommittee. You will receive an invite shortly for a call on December 2 
at 2 pm on which we will provide more details a 

Sender: 
Walls

' 
Erin </O=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ERIN.WALLS.HQ.DHS.GOVOD6> 

Recipient: "Sarah Morgenthau' <Sarah.Morgenthau©hq.dhs.gov>" 

Sent Date: 2015/11/17 13:51:54 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/17 13:51:00 

DHS-001-452-012802



DHS-001-452-012803



DHS-001-452-012804



DHS-001-452-012805



DHS-001-452-012806



DHS-001-452-012807



6 

DHS-001-452-012808



(b)(5) 

DHS-001-452-012809



DHS-001-452-012810



DHS-001-452-012811



Wenger. Lauren (b)(6) 
From (b)(6) 

To:' b)(6) I 

CC: 
"Walls, Erin  (b)(6)  

Ll (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps 

Date: 2015/11/16 16:31:01 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Hi Adnan- 

Does 2pm on 12/2 work for you? Everyone else is good with that time. Please let 
me know asap. Thanks, 

Lauren 

From: Wenger, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:41 AM  
To: Selim, George; Morgenthau, Sarah;  (b)(6)  

Cc:  (b)(6) 

Walls, Erin;  (b)(6)   
Subject: RE: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps 

Woodhams, Katrina; 

George and Adnan, 

Just circling back on this. Please let me know at your earlier convenience if 
sometime between 2-5pm EST on December 2nd works for the call. Thanks, 

Lauren 

From: Wenger, Lauren 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Selim Geor e• Mor enthau Sarah  (b)(6)  
CC:  (b)(6)  	Woodhams, Katrina; 
Walls, Erin;  (b)(6) 

DHS-001-452-012812



Subject: Re: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps 

George and Adnan, 

Would sometime between 2-5pm EST on December 2nd work for t 

Wenger'  Laurenkb)(6) Sender.  (b)(6)  

Recipient: 

(b)(6) 

"Walls, Erir(b)(6 ' 
1(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2015/11/16 16:30:59 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/16 16:31:01 

DHS-001-452-012813



J Woodhams, Katrina  
1 	ri n 	(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Cc: 
(h)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Walls. Erin 
(b)(6) 

b)(6) 
From. 

      

      

 

Toi 	 

 

"Wenger, Laurenl(b)(6) 

  

    

  

b)(6) 

  

      

      

      

Subject: FW: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps 

Date: 2015/11/16 09:39:00 

Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut Type: 

Hi Lauren, 

Have we been able to lock in a date for the call and meeting in December? 

Thanks, 

Erin 

From: Wenger, Lauren 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Selim, George 

  

 

Morgenthau, Sarah 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

u jec : 
	

a on Next Steps 

George and Adnan, 

Would sometime between 2-5pm EST on December 2nd work for the initial call 
with HSAC CVE members? Farah and Sarah have indicated that they are available 
during that time. Thanks, 

Lauren 

From: Selim, George 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 09:11 AM 
To: Wenger, Lauren; Morgenthau, Sarah; 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-452-012814



Sender: 
Walls, Erinl(b)(6) 
1(b)(61  

Recipient. 
"Wenaer. Laurenl(b)(6) 

	
I 

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2015/11/16 09:39:53 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/16 09:39:00 

DHS-001-452-012815




